
SECTION-A

Note: Very Short  Answer type questions. Attempt any 
15 parts.  (15x2=30)

Q.1 a) Fair Rent

 b) Year's purchase

 c) Contract

 d) Tender

 e) Specification

 f) Earnest money

 g) Security deposit

 h) Depreciation

 i) Retention money

 j) Sinking money
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 k) Market value

 l) Book value

 m) Quotations

 n) Contractor

 o) Estimate

 p) Valuation

 q) Item Rate Contract

 r) Annuity

SECTION-B 

Note: Short answer type questions. Attempt any ten 
parts   10x4=40

Q.2 i) Differentiate between salvage and  scrap 
value.

 ii)  Enumerate methods of valuation.

 iii) Mention usual types of outgoings.

 iv) What are the essential requirements of a 
valid contract.
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 v) What are lump sump contract?

 vi) How can a contract be terminated or 
discharged.

 vii) Explain briefly :- 

  i)  scrutiny of tender 

  ii) unbalanced tender

 viii) Briefly mention the responsibilities of the 
contractor.

 ix) What are the different modes of acceptance 
of tender?

 x) What are the elements which a tender form 
must contain?

 xi) Describe the mode of submission of tender.

 xii) Explain the process of opening of tenders in 
case of big specialized projects.

 xiii) Under what circumstances two cover bids 
are invited.

 xiv) Describe the advantages of e-tendering 
over conventional method of tendering.

 xv) Briefly mention about system of payment?
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SECTION-C 

Note: Long answer type questions. Attempt any three 
questions.   3x10=30

Q.3 What are the purposes of valuation?

Q.4 Explain :-  i) muster roll  ii) measurement book.

Q.5 Prepare tender document for construction of an 
industrial shed.

Q.6 Write specification for :- 

 a) Brick work I class in cum (1:6)

 b) R.C.C work in beams (1:1½:3)

Q.7 Explain how compartive statements are being 
prepared in an item rate contract.
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